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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Rob Sauer

Date: 12/4/2025

Re: Superintendents Board Report

Advanced Opportunities Usage by HSD Students

e Advanced Opportunities provides 7t - 12t-grade students with a line of credit they can
use to pay for college-level dual credit courses, exams and overload classes. Public and
charter school students can receive up to $4,625. The majority of the funds were used for
dual-credit classes. $88,980.00 was paid out for these opportunities for Homedale
students. 181 students participated. 30.94% of our students participated in the program.
We rank in the middle of the pack in the state as far as student usage. The average
expenditure per student in Homedale was $491.60. This is a great opportunity for
students and we will strive to increase participation in the program.

Legislative Update

e We have our annual meeting with legislators on Wednesday, December 10 in Boise. We
will share our legislative priorities from an education standpoint with our legislators.



